Dr Giulia Dal Maso

https://pric.unive.it/projects/chingreen/home https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Giulia-Dal-Maso

Education

- PhD (Cultural Studies) University of Western Sydney, Australia.
- M.A. (International Development) University of Bologna, Italy.
- B.A. (Political Science) University of Bologna, Italy.

Professional Experience

1 NOV 2022 - PRESENT

Marie Skłodowska-Curie Fellow

• Principal Investigator of the CHINGREEN project: On the financialization of green: Chinese operations along the Belt and Road Initiative. Researching processes of value creation at financial and material level by exploring Chinese green investments in renewable infrastructure

Joint appointment between Ca' Foscari University of Venice-Department of Asian and North African Studies (DSAAM) and National University of Singapore-Asia Research Institute (ARI).

1 OCT 2019 - 30 SEP 2021

Postdoctoral Researcher/ Adjunct Lecturer

• ERC grant HAU Impact project "Impact Investing and the Globalisation of Social and Environmental Sustainability." Researching the first Chinese green bond to be issued offshore. Principal Investigator; Prof. Marc Brightman. University of Bologna. Department of Anthropology.

15 APR 2018 - 15 APR 2019

Postdoctoral Researcher

• ERC grant GEOFIN project "Western Banks in Central Eastern Europe. New Geographies of financialisation." Researching the processes of European Western banks penetration in Eastern Europe and how they have been driver of processes financialization. pre and post the global financial crisis. Principal Investigator: Dr. Martin Sokol. Trinity College Dublin, Department of Geography.

Research Area/Topic/Discipline

Financialization; genealogy of financialization: financialization of nature; China; postsocialism. Climate Change. Critical/social studies of finance: postcolonial geography; economic sociology: economic anthropology

Short Biography

Giulia Dal Maso is a Marie Skłodowska-Curie Fellow jointly at the Department of Asian and North African Studies Ca' Foscari University of Venice (Italy) and at the Asia Research Institute, National University of Singapore (NUS). As part of this fellowship, Giulia is currently working on a project called CHINGREEN, On the financialization of green: Chinese operations along the Belt and Road Initiative (BRI). Previously, Giulia has worked on processes of financialization in post-socialist contexts, in China and Eastern Europe. She has published in in South Atlantic Quarterly; Journal of Cultural Economy; Historical Materialism; Social and Cultural Geography, and she is the author of Risky Expertise in Chinese Financialization: Financial Labor within the Chinese state-finance nexus (2020).

Publications

Books

Dal Maso. Giulia. 2020. *Risky Expertise in Chinese Financialisation: Financial Labor within the Chinese state-finance nexus*. Singapore. Palgrave Mac Millan.

Refereed Articles

Dal Maso, Giulia.2022. "Bridging 'green' asymmetries across boundaries? The case of the China Three Gorges (CTG) green bond in Portugal" *Focaal Journal* https://doi.org/10.3167/fcl.2022.930104

Dal Maso, Giulia. 2021. "Western subsidiary banks in Central Eastern Europe: Fracturing past and present geography of Europe." *Journal of Balkan and Near Eastern Studies* https://doi.org/10.1080/19448953.2021.1992185

Dal Maso, Giulia. 2020. "The Precarious Chinese Financial Ecology of Expertise: Discontent in the Mix." *Journal of Cultural Economy* https://doi.org/10.1080/17530350.2020.1751676

Dal Maso, Giulia. 2020. "The Financial Crisis and a Crisis of Expertise. A Chinese Genealogy of Neoliberalism?" *Historical Materialism* 27, 1-34.

Dal Maso, Giulia, Dallas Rogers and Shanthi Robertson.2019. "Cultural Platform Capitalism: Extracting Value from Cultural Asymmetries in RealTech." *Social and Cultural Geography*. 1-16.

Dal Maso, Giulia. 2015. "The Financialisation Rush: Responding to Precarious Labour and Social Security by Investing in the Chinese Stock Market." *South Atlantic Quarterly* 114.1: 47-64.

Edited Journal Special Issue

Giulia Dal Maso. 2022. A moral turn in finance. Labeling, purpose, and the morality of markets in Focaal Journal (with Aneil Tripathy and Marc Brightman). https://doi.org/10.3167/fcl.2022.930101

Op-Eds

Dal Maso Giulia & Maresca Alessandro. 2022. The Capitalist Market Can't Solve the Climate Crisis — but Green Socialist Planning Can. Jacobin.https://jacobin.com/author/giulia-dal-maso

Dal Maso, Giulia. 2020."The Landing of a Chinese Green Bond in Portugal" <u>https://www.focaalblog.com/2021/04/13/giulia-dal-maso-the-landing-of-a-chinese-green-bond-in-portugal/</u>

Dal Maso, Giulia .2014."Conceptualising Zone: Within and Beyond the Logic of Expertise in the Shanghai Financial Market". *Transitlabour platform* <u>http://www.transitlabour.asia/blogs/pudong</u>

Awards/Grants and Distinctions

Marie Skłodowska-Curie Global Individual Fellowship